Clarification on the queries of RFP

The clarification on the queries raised by shortlisted consultants, on Request for Proposal of consulting services for Studypackages (Sharda Babai Geotechnical
study, FS & IEE of Lower Chamelia HPP) (RFP published on 2072-02-15 by DoED) during pre-proposal meeting held on 12" June, 2015(2072/02/29) at 1.30
PM and queries raised through letter are as follows:

S. | Queries/Observations of Consultants Clarification for the queries by DoED
No. i
Feasibility ower Chamelia memmq{ zmm:m( ilnbsﬁo- - 2071772

Topographic Survey and Mapping
In ToR it has been mentioned that river x-section and L- Section survey should be
carried out at dam site but there is no any items in BoQ for this survey, plz clarity
this issue.

Manpuwer needed for survey works are_included in
Manpower cost item in BoQ and other associated cost for
survey works (datacollection, equipment hiring) are included
in Field work item of BoQ.

Hydrological and Sediment Data

It has been mentioned in Tor that no gauge installation has been done previously
and also not include in this feasibility study scope as well. Shall hydrological and
sediment data fully rely on exiting Chameliya Project? Or any discharge
measurement is needed?? Please clarify this issue.

~ Refer page 46( 4.1 b) ii) Hydrological, Sediment study and |
Meteorological Data Collection of ToR)

Project lay-out Map
The project lay-out map given with RFP document is not clear. Please provide the
clear map,

Project stretch is tailrace of Chamelia project to confluence of |
MNaugad and the overall boundary for the project is as marked
in RFP document

Detail Geotechnical.Studiﬁ inclnding Topographical -Snrvey siudies of ShardaBahai Hydropnwer Pmiect @3 MW){ Job No. 20’?1172—11)
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Where to delwer the cure Boxes? At KTM or at Cite uff'ce c:f' DOFD'? Who uf
Ktm

Consultant shall delwer core bnxeq at head ofrce of [)c!HJ in
Kathmandu

Is any Drill Holes at middle of the river or not?

There is no drill holes in the river specified in this stage.
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Queries/Observations of Consultants

Clarification for the queries by DoED

While carrying by porters of any damages at corps who will pay the damaged
amount?

Resolving local issues during the job will be the responsibility of
Consultant.

Disturbances by local people. If team has to stay idle at that time DOED will pay
for Idle or not?

No. Resolving local issues during the job will be the
responsibility of Consultant.

Data sheet.

. Previous study reports (If any).

. Related Act and Rules Regulation.

. Manuals and Guidelines Published by DOED.
. Other study related information

DoED will provide previous study reports, guideline/manual and
existing reports related with the job available with the DoED at
the cost of consultant (if any). In addition, the DoED will assist
consultant for collection of data/manual/guideline/act/regulation
from agencies other than DoED. For this, the DoED will assist in
coordinating and provide official request letters.

Field work- 120 trip
Rampur site (All) — Back Rampur

This is trip count for porters.

| Cement slurring: fracture zone, if casing couldn’t go down and if couldn’t Drill?

at that time what to do?

In principle cement slurring is not allowed. If drilling is not
possible then consultant and DoED may discuss about the
solution at that time.
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